Eric Fl_'xson

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 120071

Customer contact CONSUMER

~~~~~ Original Message—--~-

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:32 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: Te CLK Docket 120071

Copy on file, see 1071387C. DH

~~~~~ Original Message----~-

From:; Bob [mailto:bob2rotties@frontiernet.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 2:24 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: NUCLEAR POWER HAS A BAD CASE OF GAS « The Burning Platform

When gulf power applied for a rate increase, in conijunction with proposed future nuclear
power plant, I wrote a letter strongly recommending consideration of a natural gas fired
peaking plant instead of the nuclear plant. The Florida panhandle is NOT growing by leaps
and bounds, and likely will not due to economic conditicons that are likely to persist for
perhaps decades {(Japan has been in a "slump" since 1989). This link pretty well lays out
the case against nuclear power relative to natural gas in areas of non-growth.

Bob Steffen, 4582 Schaag Rd, Molino, FL 32577

http://www,.theburningplatform.com/?p=37137
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